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Dunlop, Jessica

From:
Sent: 27 November 2025 08:41
To:
Cc: Historic England Customers; East of England Region
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Consultation PL00751022 -  Longfield Solar Farm Order 2023 (as 

amended) - application to make a non-material change to the Order pursuant to 
the Infrastructure Planning Regulations 2011 .Deadline 22/12/2025

Dear  

Thank you for this material 

I confirm that Historic England have no comments to make on the proposed Order change.  

I recommend that your team liaise with Essex Place Services heritage advisers on any appropriate changes in the 
scheme’s archaeological and historic landscape management approach.  

  
Best wishes 
  

   
Inspector of Ancient Monuments (Essex and Herts) 
  

                
  
Historic England  
Brooklands 
24 Brooklands Avenue 
Cambridge 
CB2 8BU  
  
 

 

Ensuring our heritage lives on and is loved for longer. 
 

 

historicengland.org.uk
 

 
 

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If you have received
Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. For information 
 

--------------- Forwarded Message --------------- 
From:  
Sent: 13/11/2025, 09:03 
To: customers@historicengland.org.uk 
Subject: Longfield Solar Farm Order 2023 (as amended) - application to make a non-material change 
to the Order pursuant to the Infrastructure Planning (Changes to, and Revocation of, Development 
Consent Orders) Regulations 2011 [PM-AC.FID6774119]  

To Whom It May Concern 

DunlopJessica
Rectangle



2

  

We act for Longfield Solar Energy Farm Limited (“Longfield”), the undertaker for the Longfield Solar Farm Order 
2023 (as amended) (“the Order”). Longfield is applying to the Secretary of State for Energy Security and Net Zero for 
a non-material change to the Order, pursuant to the Infrastructure Planning (Changes to, and Revocation of, 
Development Consent Orders) Regulations 2011 (“the Application”). Please see correspondence enclosed relating 
to the Application and the consultation period.  

  

I note that this letter and its enclosures are also being sent to Historic England by post.  

  

I would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of both this email and the postal copy of the documents, when 
received. 

  

Kind regards 

  

  

Associate 

  

  

 

  

For Pinsent Masons LLP 

  

  

 

A purpose-led professional 
services business with law at the 
core 

 

  
 

  
Pinsent Masons supports agile working, so please don’t feel you need to respond to this email outside 

your working hours.        
 

  

 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability 
partnership registered in England & Wales (registered number: OC333653) authorised and regulated 
by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and the appropriate regulatory body in the jurisdictions in which 
it operates. Its registered office is at 30 Crown Place, London EC2A 4ES. 
 
Reference to 'Pinsent Masons' is to the international legal practice of Pinsent Masons LLP and/or one 




